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CITY OF KNOXVILLE e

Finance & Accountability
Purchasing Division

ADDENDUM NO. Il

DATE: August 4, 2022

TO: All Potential Proposers

FROM: James McKeehan, Assistant Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville
SUBJECT: Addendum No. Ill to ITB - Tennis Court, Pickleball Court & Basketball

Court Maintenance at Multiple Sites

PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: August 9, 2022

This addendum is being published to provide clarification regarding the above referenced RFP.
This addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
specifications as follows:

Item 1: In our opinion some of these courts cannot be resurfaced without repaving. Since the
bid documents allow for itemizing each location, is it acceptable for us to “No bid” various
locations until the specs can be modified?

Response: It is acceptable for Bidders my indicate “No Bid” on specific locations. Budget does
not allow for paving, the City is expecting improvement and not perfection for the courts in need
of repaving. Due to the imperfections, we understand some courts will have a sealcoat effect.

Item 2: One of the sites is all concrete which requires special priming in order for the coatings to
adhere and is not addressed in the specs.

Response: For the concrete surface application, the contractor shall follow and include products
listed by NovaPlay for Concrete, including primers.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. lli
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